(Requestor's Name)}

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jpeckur ] warr [ maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Decument Number)

Certif.ied Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

HEGHELARUAEA

600182143326

[0\\‘3\10

E. DENNARD



Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 12:37 PM
To: 'JC - Backcountry Cowboy'
Subject: RE: EIN # to assign

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: ]JC - Backcountry Cowboy [mailto:jc@backcountrycowboy.com]
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 12:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: EIN # to assign

Dear FL Division of Corporation,

Would you please assign EIN# 90-0586396

to document # N10000005549 a newly formed FL non-profit corporation called The Islamorada
Foundation, Inc. P.O. Box 1315 Islamorada, FL 33036

Thank You,
J.C. Mikula
Chairman, The Islamorada Foundation, Inc.

----- Original Message-----

From: "corphelp" <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>

To: "JC - Backcountry Cowboy" <je@backcountrycowboy.com>
Date: Thu, 10 Jun 2010 16:18:08 -0400

Subject: RE: EIN # Request

>

>

> I'm sorry, whoever directed you to us probably thought you were looking
> for a number that had already been given to us. The Division of

> Corporations does not ask for your FEI number until you file your first
> annual report, but you can reply to this e-mail and let us know the

> name

> and document number of your entity, as well as its FEI number, and we
> will add the FEI number to our records. -

>

> If you have not already gotten your EIN number from the IRS, please
> contact them directly:

1k 4 (s A S




L

> [RS: 800-829-4933-web address www.irs.gov.
>

> Thank you.

>

>

> Lee Rivers

> Internet Access

> Division of Corporations

>

> e Original Message-----

> From: JC - Backcountry Cowboy [mailto:jc@backcountrycowboy.com]|
> Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 4.04 PM

> To: corphelp

> Subject: EIN # Request

>

> Hi,

> I'm emailing to request the EIN # to a newly incorporated non-profit
> called The Islamorada Foundation, Inc.

>

> | found it listed in the search option on the sunbiz.org website,
> called

> to see if | could obtain the EIN # and was directed to email my
> request.

>

> Thank you for your assistance on this matter,

>

> J.C. Mikula, Chairman

> The Islamorada Foundation, Inc.

>

>
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